
Appointment 

From: Wainwright, Stuart (GO-Science) [Stuart.Wainwright@Go-Science.gov.uk] 
Sent: 03/10/202.3. 1.1_:58:22 AM 
To: NR i (GO-Sciences NR i@Go-Science.gov.uk] 

Subject: FW: CALLING NOTICE: WUHAN CORONAVIRUS, SAGE calling notice 
Location: LG04, 10 Victoria Street, SW1H ONN 

Start: 11/02/2020 10:15:00 AM 
End: 11/02/2020 11:30:00 AM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: SAGE Mailbox Go-Science Irrelevant & Sensitive 

, 

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 5:02 PM 
To: SAGE Mailbox (Go-Science); Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science); Whitty, Chris; Van Tam, Jonathan; 
Charlotte Watts (DfID); Carole Mundell (FCO); Osama Rahman (osama.rahman@education.gov.uk); Thomas, Kate; Aston 
John; Phil Blythe; Sharon.Peacock@phe.gov.uk; CSA-Private Office (MULTIUSER); peter.horbyc -- I&S ; Ferguson, 
Neil M; Maria Zambon; Wendy S Barclay; John Edmunds; Rubin, James; Jeremy Farrar; Andrew Rambaut; 
graham.medley_._._._._I&S s NR 

i ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Cc: GO-Science Resilience; CCS.Control@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk; Wainwright, Stuart (Go Science); Harris, Samantha 
(Go Science) NR _ISRG Civil Contingencies Secretariat (Cabinet Office); Grant, Natasha -
ISRG Civil Contingencies Secretariat;! NR colin.armstrong@fco.gov.uk; David O'Connor (Sensitive); . NR ._. .--------- ------ -- -- --------------------------

`-.  NR o Science. _._._.._._._._._._._._._._._.N.R._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Kavitha.Kishen@dft.gov.uk;[ NR (GO-Science);!! .-.-.-.-NR paul.allen@dhsc.gov.uk; Catherine Calderwood; 
Michael. McBride@health ni.gov.uk; MCMENAMIN, Jim (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND);!._._,_._. NR._._._ 'Orford, 
Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science);; -- .NR .- Gregor.Smith@gov.scot; Frank.Atherton@gov.wales 
Subject: CALLING NOTICE: WUHAN CORONAVIRUS, SAGE calling notice 
When: 11 February 2020 10:15-11:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: LG04, 10 Victoria Street, SW1H ONN 

Wuhan Coronavirus (WN-CoV): SAGE Calling Notice 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT 

There will be a meeting of the Scientific Advisory Group for Emergencies to discuss the Wuhan Coronavirus. 

Location:
The meeting will be held on Tuesday 04 February between 10:15 and 11:30. 
It will be held at 10 Victoria Street, SW1H ONN and over the phone . 

If you are planning to attend in person, you must inform the SAGE secretariat and include your security 
clearance. 
If you have further questions or would like to circulate a comment to the attendees, please do not come back 
on this chain, but contact the SAGE Secretariat directly. 
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If you are not an active participant in this meeting and wish to contribute to the discussion, please text your 
name via WhatsApp to the Secretariat on I&S so that we can inform the chair. Due to the large 
cast lists of these meetings, and the number of agenda items, only those participating in the discussion should 
contribute verbally. 

Agenda:
Please note that the aim of the meeting is to consider science advice relating to the Wuhan Coronavirus 
outbreak. 

The provisional agenda is: 

1. Introduction 
2. Situation update 
3. Understanding WN-CoV 
4. Modelling WN-CoV 
4. Review of reasonable worst-case scenario and planning 
5. Measures to limit spread 
6. Communicating the science 
7. Summary and next steps 

The background papers will follow. 

All participants must be agreed with the Secretariat in advance and if you wish to nominate other 
attendees, you must inform the SAGE secretariat in advance of the meeting. 
Please note that through attending this meeting, you agree to treat the discussion as confidential and do not 
discuss the contents outside of that setting. You may continue to speak to the media as an independent expert 
but not as a SAGE member. 
The Enhanced SAGE Guidance might also be of interest to you. For further information about Scientific 
Advisory Groups in general, please see the Code of Practice for Scientific Advisory Committees. We would like 
to draw your attention to the list of members' rights and responsibilities (on pages 10 and 11), and the 
remarks about the responsibility of members to declare any conflicts of interest relevant to the remit of the 
group. 
If you have a conflict of interest relevant to the remit of the group, then you should declare it to the SAGE 
Secretariat before the meeting begins. 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT 
[OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: PLEASE CONSULT ORIGINATOR BEFORE SHARING FURTHER] 

S_ A_GE secretariat 
Irrelevant & Sensitive 

Government 10 Victoria Street, London SW1H ONN 

Office for Science 
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